Page, Bob

From: Rossini, Laura <LRossini@santa-ana.org>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 6:12 PM

To: Page, Bob

Cc: Carvalho, Sonia R;; Hall, Jennifer; Mendoza, Steven; Servino, Mark

Subject: November 14, 2023 Recall Election- Jessie Lopez, Ward 3, City of Santa Ana
Attachments: Letter to OC ROV Bob Page 10.27.23-(41769203.1)-c1.pdf

Attention: This email originated from outside the County of Orange. Use caution when opening attachments or links.
Mr. Page:

Please see attached letter of today’s date.
Thank you,

Laura A. Rossini | Chief Assistant City Attorney
City Attorney’s Office | 20 Civic Center Plaza, M-29 | Santa Ana, CA 92701
Directh| Irossini@santa-ana.org

City Hall is closed every other Friday. Click on link for schedule: https://www.santa-ana.org/holiday-and-closed-friday-schedule

The mySantaAna mobile app puts the power of the Santa Ana city government in the palm of your hand! The free app
alllows residents to quickly and easily report issues to the City, access City services, and find news and events.

Download the App:

# Download on the

Getiton
‘ App Store » Google play

Click here to report an issue directly from the City website.

This email is confidential and may be protected from disclosure by the attorney-client and/or work-product

privilege. This email is intended for the person to whom it is addressed. If you receive this email in error, please advise
the sender and delete the original email. No claim of privilege is intended to be waived by sending the email in error to
a third party.





